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Ruben Arredondo - Request for Continuance of June 15th Hearing

From:  "Demnis M. Astill" <dastill@@astlaw.com>
To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <rarredondo@utah.gov>

Date: 6/9/2011 7:43 AM
Subject: Request for Continuance of June 15th Hearing
CC: ""Renee Spooner™ <RSPOONER@utah.gov>, "Robert {(Associate Corporate Cou...

Judge Arredondo: UDOT has now filed a Motion to Dismiss which probably should be addressed before our

hearing on June 15t | also understand that Mr. Cheng has made special arrangements to be in town for that
hearing but at some inconvenience to his prior plans. In light of this we are requesting a continuance of the June

15t hearing to allow us to respond to the Motion and determine whether jurisdiction is applicable and then
reschedule. Ms, Spooner is in agreement with this and UTA was not involved in this part of the Petition. Can we

vacate the June 15" date and after responding to the Motion determine if another hearing date should be
scheduled?

Dennis M. Astill

Dennis M, Astill PC Law Firm
9533 South 700 East, Suite 103
Sandy, Utah 84070

Tel: 801-990-4930

Fax: 801-204-9530

Email: dastili@astlaw.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that,
unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication {(including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
tax-related matter addressed herein.

Confidential: The information contained in this message and any attachments is intended only for the individual
(s) named herein. This information may be attorney work product and/or legally privileged and confidentiat. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message In error, please immediately notify
Dennis M. Astill and delete this message and any attachments.
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: Request for Continuance of June 15th Hearing

From: Ruben Arredondo

To: Astill, Dennis M,

Date: 6/9/2011 7:48 AM

Subject: Re: Request for Continuance of June 15th Hearing

cC: Hughes', 'Robert (Associate Corporate Caunsel); Spooner, Renee; smith'...

Attachments: Arredondo, Ruben.vcf

Yes. I will strike the June 15th hearing date. Once the moving and responding papers have been filed, we will
issue an order/set a hearing on the Motion to Dismiss and proceed accordingly. Thank you,

Ruben H. Arredondo

Admnistrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondof@dutah.gov

>>> "Dennis M. Astill" <dastill@astlaw.com> 6/9/2011 7:43 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo: UDOT has now filed a Motion to Dismiss which probably should be addressed before our

hearing on lune 15t | also understand that M. Cheng has made special arrangements to be in town for that
hearing but at some inconvenience to his prior plans. In light of this we are requesting a continuance of the

June 15t hearing to allow us to respond to the Motion and determine whether jurisdiction is applicable and
then reschedule. Ms. Spooner is in agreement with this and UTA was not involved in this part of the Petition.

5th

Can we vacate the June 157" date and after respanding to the Motion determine if another hearing date should

be scheduled?

Dennis M. Astill

Dennis M, Astill PC Law Firm
9533 South 700 East, Suite 103
Sandy, Utah 84070

Tel: 801-990-4930

Fax: 801-204-9530

Email: dastil@astlaw.com

IRE Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that,
unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) aveiding tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing, or recommending lo another party any
tax-related matter addressed herein.

Confidential: The information contained in this message and any attachments is intended only for the individual
{s) named herein. This information may be atlorney work product and/or legally privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
Dennis M. Astill and delete this message and any attachments.
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